
Invitation to Bid 20-01 

Addendum 

 
Revised 02/06 

1. On the full set of ink, do you want the 130 ml or the 300 ml cartridges?  130ml 
2. For the Compatible HP Paper, what quantity/size/paper type are you looking for?  

• Number of rolls per size 

• Size: 36x300, 30x300, 24x150, etc?  24x150 X 2 rolls 

• Paper type: standard 20 lb. bond, coated 24 lb. bond, a specific HP item number?  HP 
Mfg. Part: C1860A 

 

Revised 02/11 

1. Included in the delivery cost, do you need installation services? I am referring to HP’s services 

where an HP tech will come onsite to stand up the printer, provide knowledge transfer, and 

troubleshoot any issues. Yes, you can include the installation services as an option in the bid 

 

2. Are there documents or forms that need to be filled out in sending a bid in for this project? No 

 


